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TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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DATE: May 20,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Keino Young, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

080435-EI- Complaint of Terence K. Wolfe against Tampa Electric Company for 

Please file the attached Notice of Voluntary Dismissal With Prejudice in docket number 
080435-EI. 

Sincerely 

April Vicary on behalf of 

Keino Young 
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April Vicary 

From: Keino Young 

Sent: 
To: April Vicary 

Subject: 

Attachments: 2009 05-19 Notice of Voluntary DismissaLpdf 

Wednesday, May 20,2009 2:55 PM 

FW: Wolfe v. Tampa Electric, FPSC #080435-El; Notice of Voluntary Dismissal 

Please file this with the clerk. Keino 

~~ 

From: Terry Wolfe [mailto:tk~olfe@softhome.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19,20051 12:57 PM 
To: Keino Young 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; tconle3@laulane.com; jbeasley@ausley.com 
Subjeb: Wolfe v. Tampa Electric, FPSC #080435-E1; Notice of Voluntary Dismissal 

Dear Mr. Young: 

Please be advised that the parties have settled their differences and I am withdrawing my complaint filed 
with the Florida Public Serfice Commission. Please see the attached notice o f  dismissal. 

Regards, 

Terence Wolfe 

__. _ _ ~ _ _ _ - .  -. . __ - 

Terence Wolfe 
406 S. Bryan Circle 
Brandon, Florida 335 I 1-6035 

tkwolfe@softhorne.net 
(8 13) 964-740 I 

5/20/2009 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Complaint of Terence K. Wolfe ) 
' against Tampa Electri,: Company for 1 

alleged improper billing. ) 
\ 

DOCKET NO. 080435-E1 

FILED: March 20,2009 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL WITH PREJUDICE 

YOU ARE NOTIFIED that Terence K. Wolfe, respectfully serves notice of his 

withdraw and Voluntary Dismissal with Prejudice of the Petitioner's First Formal Complaint 

filed on July 2, 2008 against Tampa Electric in the instant docket concerning electric service 

provided to him at his residence at 406 South Bryan Circle, Brandon, Florida, 325 11. Petitioner 

respectfully asks that the Florida Public Commission grant a voluntary dismissal of the Petition 

with prejudice and close the instant proceedings. 

Respectfully submitted this &day of May, 2009. 

TERENCE K. WOLFE 
406 S .  Bryan Circle 
Brandon,Florida 3351 1 

tkwol fe@softhome.net 
(813) 964-7401 
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I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing Voluntary Dismissal with 

prejudice, filed on behalf of Petitioner, Terence K. Wolfe, has been served by U S .  Mail on this 

&ay of May, 20119. 

Keino Young, Esquire 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 3704 - General L. Gunter Bldg. 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 3;!399 

Lee L. Willis, Esquire 
James D. Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassce. Florida 32 302 

TERENCE K. WOLFE 
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